From: Florida DEP £EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.coms

Subject; [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAG10193_MOQO_A::2024::Feb::767108 - Report Suhmission

" FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis
Environmental Protection Governor

Jeanette Nuiiez

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Shawn Hamilton

| Secretary

DMR Report Submission

Dear Certifier Ernest Nolan,
Attached you will find a capy of your report submission,
The Report Submission Details are:

Facility Id: FLA010193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A

Reporting Period: 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024

Part B Attached: YES
‘ther Attachments : NO

If you have any guestions, please contact theDEP District Qffice for Wastewater facilities or the Notices Center for NPDES
Stormwater facilities.

Sincerely,
EzDMR Staff
EzDMRAdmin@dep.state.fl.us

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Water Compliance Enforcement Program

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3550

Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-2400

850-245-8567
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From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 156 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FDEP E2zDMR - FLAQ10193_MO_A::2024::)an:: 760369 - Report Submission

: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ron DeSantis
Governar

Jeanette Nufiez
Lt Governar

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

DMR Report Submission

Dear Certifier Ernest Nolan,
Attached you will find a copy of your report submission.
The Report Submission Details are:

Facility 1d: FLAO10193

Report Frequency: MO

Repart Part: A

Reporting Period: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024

Part B Attached: YES
ther Attachments : NO

Stormwater facilities.

Sincerely,
EzDMR Staff
EzDMRADmin@dep.state.fl.us

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Water Compliance Enforcement Program

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3550

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

850-245-8567




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQ10193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROUT: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-001
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part II spray irrigation 270 acres
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 01/01/2024 To: 01/31/2024
Frequency
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Recording
Sample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.7 0 1 Continuous |y ior with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 5 ?mmuam
Add. Desc: Part [ Sprayfield Requirement ¢ Annl Ave) MGD (1 Continuous) fy o o
Mon. Site: CAL-02 1 Totalizer)
Recording
Sample : Flow
Flow Measurement 0.7 0 1 Continmous —|yroser with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 P Permit Renort %mmmx&am
Add. Desc: Part II Sprayfield Requirement Agmv.mﬁv MGD (1 Continnous) Eﬁ%ﬂm "
Mon. Site: CAL-02 q - Totalizer)
g 1 Recording
ampie . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.75 0 1 Continuous | reter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit L1z ﬁwmmmw&bm
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs . : MGD (1 Continuous) o
o Requirement (Annl Avg) Meter with
Mon. Site: FL.W-02 Totalizer}
S ) Recording
ample , Flow
Flow Measurement 0.78 0 1 Continuous Meter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Q Permit Revort mwmm“ﬁ&:m
Add. Desc: Part TV RIBs Roouirement ey | MGD (1 Continuous) |\ 7"
Mon. Site: FLW-02 1 " U Totalizer)




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units WS- of Sample
X. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
W%OU, Carbonaceons 5 day, WMBEw 6.1 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
2 easurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 (6t Flow
. g 1 Weekl Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement {Annl Avg) mg/L G Weeldy) mmﬂmcmwm
16-hr Flow
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample 14.0 14.0 6.6 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
20C Measurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
. ; g P d
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (WKly Avg) | (Mo Ave) el G ey mﬁmwﬁm
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 2.8 0 1 Weeldy Proportioned
Measurement Compoesite
PARM Code 00530 Y Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
. @/L 1 Weekl Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg) " (4 Weeld Mﬁﬂm@owﬂm
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 14.0 14.0 55 0 {Weekly  |Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 {36-hr Flow
. - Weekl P d
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (WKly Avg) | Mo Avg) | ¥ e st
Coliform, Fecal WMMMMMM@EQ ¢ 7 0 1 Weekly Grab
PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 200.0
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection Requirement (Annl k.fmv #100mE (1 Weekly) (Grab)

Mon. Site: EFF-01




No Erequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units m.x. of T P
) Analysis ¥pe
Coliform, Fecal Sample 141 g 0 1 Weekly Grab
Measurement
PARM Code 74055 1 Permit 800.0 200.0
Add. Dese: Basic Disinfection . o , : #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum} | (Mo Geornn)
16-hr Flow
B WMMMM“MoEmE ¢ 6.5 8.0 0 1 Continuous | Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 s (1 Continous) %mwmwwua
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Minimuzm) (Maximum) Composite)
16-hr Flow
Chlorine, Total Residual W\W“W“Mmgmﬂ : 0.7 0 1 Continuons | Proportioned
Composite
PARM Oo.&m mo.omo. \.P ) Permit 05 ) (16-hr H.umc%
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection Requi ¢ (Minimum) mg/L (1 Continuous) |Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFA-01 quiremen Composite)
16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Total (as N) WM“WMM.»E&H + 0.4 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 00620 1 Permit 12.0 . {16-br Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement Maximom) | ™ ekt wmwﬂwwmmmw
16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Total WMMMWWBWEQ ¢ 22.80 0 1 Weekly Propertioned
Composite
PARM Code 00600 ! Permit Report (16-hr Flow
. . : mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site; EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum} Composite)




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. ; Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
Phosphorus, Total (as P) Hm,\w mple ¢ 6.60 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
easuremen Composite
PARM Code 00665 1 Permit Report L | Weeld mamlE. Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximaem) e  Weelds) Mﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂ%
g . Recording
ampie . Flow Meter
Flow Measurement 1.46 1.44 0 1 Continuous with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 R Permit - Revort mﬂmnoﬂgm
. . epo’ . ow Meter
@mm. Mﬂmm.m%w% M Requirement | (Mo Avg) | (3MonAvg) MGD (1 Continuous) with
on. »ife: - Totaklizer)
Sample anoﬂ_.bm
ow Meter
Flow Measurement MNR 0 1 Monthly with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 S Permit Revort {Recording
Add. Desc: WWTP Reuse £po MCD (1 Monthiy) Flow Meter
o Regquirement (Mo Avg) ¥ with
Moen. Site: FLW-WWTP Totalizer)
Percent Capacity, (TMADF Sample
/Permitted Capacity) x 100 Measurement 52.5 0 1 Monthly Caleulated
PARM Code 00180 P Permit Report
Mon. Site: CAL-01 Requirement (Mo Avg) percent (1 Monthly) {Calculated)
Sample 16-hr Flow
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C g“wnnmﬁg ¢ 282 ] 1 Weekly Proportioned
Composite
PARM .
Add. Unmmawgwoﬁmm © Permit Report mg/L (1 Weekly) %Mwﬁ%ﬂ
Mon. Site: INF-0L Requirement (Mo Ave) Composite)




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity er Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units i of
Ex. . Type
Analysis
] ample 16-hr Flow
Sclids, Total Susperded Samp 230 0 1 Weekly Propertioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 G . (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent Wmﬁbwﬂ t ﬁyw”vhmwv mg/L (1 Weekly) Propertioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 equiremen Composite)
SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON

NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

Etnest Nolan

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER
MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY

OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

OF THE PERSON CR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR| Electronically Signed

GATHERTNG THE INFORMATION, THE INFCRMATION SUBMITTED IS, TO THE REST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF. TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. I AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND DMPRISONMENT FOR ENCWING

VIOLATIONS,

(850} 305-4638 | 02/24/2024




Parameter

Monitoring Site

Comments for Monitoring Group - R-001

30030 R

FLW-01

Influent numbers are based on effluent flowmeter and historical data. An outside contractor is working on the influent flowmeter.




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLADIO0183
ADDRESS: 168 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL. REPORT: Moenthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: Dw GROUP: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-003
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part ITT Reuse to General Reuse Area
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 01/01/2024 To: 01/31/2024
Frequency
Parameter Quantfity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
1
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit o2 mﬁwncm.aanm
Add. Desc: Part I11 Reuse Requirement ( n&&. Ave) MGD (1 Continuous) cﬂ&wﬁmn
Mon. Site: FL.W-03 Totalizer)
1
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Cods 50050 1 Permit Renort mwmnow\_&um
Add. Desc: Part TII Reuse . %M MGD {1 Continuous) ow Meter
Mon. Site: FLW-03 Requirement (Mo Avg) with
On. BIte: 2 TFotalizer)
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample
VIN MNR MNR
20C Measurement R 0
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
. A mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Annl Ave) Composite)
b 8 Sample .
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, P MNR | MNR | MNR 0 MNR MINR
20C Measurement
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Maximum) | (Whiy Avg) | Mo avg) | PP RO bbb




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Solids, Total Suspended WM mple MNR 0 MNR MNR
easurement
PARM Code 00530 B
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 5.0 -
Diginfection - Requirement (Maximum) mg/L (1 Daily; 24 hours) | {Grab)
Mon. Site: EFB-03
Coliform, Fecal Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 74055 1
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 254 -
Disinfection Requirement (Maximum} #100mL (1 Daily; 24 hours) | (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-03
Oomwo.ﬂp Fecal, % less than Sample MNR 0
detection Measurement
ot ] .
m\w om% mm Mm%nwmﬁwwmwm 1 WMMM%EQ . cé_wamzeu pereent (1 Daily: 24 hours) | (Calewlated)
Sample
MNR MNR MNR MNR
pH Measurement 0
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 .
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Reguirement {Minimum) (Maximam) S.t. {1 Continuous) (Meter)
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50060 A
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 10 .
Disinfection Requirement (Minimum) mg/k (1 Continuous) (Meter)
Mon. Site: EFA-03




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units Hx. of T mo
) Analysis *
g Sample
Turbidity MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 00070 B Permit Report . .
. N : NTU {1 Continuous) (Meter)
Mon. Site: EFB-03 Requirement (Maximum)
NAME/TTILE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER |1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACEMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TC ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED | OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Ernest Nolan OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR | Electronically Signed (8503 305-4638 | /2412024

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS, TC THE BEST OF MY ¥ENOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. I AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDENG THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING
VIOLATIONS.




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REFPORT -PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLADI0193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DwW GROUP:  Domestic

FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd
Crestview, FL 32536

MONITORING GROUP: RMP-Q

DESCRIPTION: Biosolids Quantity

COUNTY: OKALOGSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 01/01/2024 To: 01/31/2024
Frequency
. . - - . . No. k
Parameter Quantity or Loadiog Units Quality or Concentration Units MM of w%ﬁvnm
’ Analysis P
Wwogﬁam Quantity (Lard- Sample 4427 0 1 Menthly Calculated
Applied ) Measurement
PARM Code B0O006 + Permit Report
. . dry tons I Monthily Calculated
Moen. Site: RMP-2 Requirement (Mo Total) Ty ton ( nthly)  [( ed)
Biosolids Quantity Sample
0 0 1 Monthl Calculated
(Transferred) Measurement Y
PARM Code BO0OO7 + Permit Report
R dry t 1 Monthly’ Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-3 Requirement (Mo Total) Iy tens { ¥}  i(Caleulated)
_— } Sample
Biosolids Quantity {Landfilled 0 0 1 Monthl Calculated
Q ty { ) Measurement Y
PARM Code BOO0O8 + Permit Report
. . dry tons 1 Monthly Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-4 Requirement (Mo Total) ry ( y)  [{Calculated)
NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER |1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACIHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE |SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURS THAT QUALIFIED|OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PRCPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Emest Nolan OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WIHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR | Electronicalty Signed (850) 3054538 | 02/24/2024

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE, I AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION. INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS,




Kennedy, Pamela

Erom: Nolan,; Ernest
ht: Monday, August 28, 2023 9:50 AM
To: Jurkovic, Milan; Kennedy, Pamela
Subject: FW: {EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAQT0193_MO_A:2023:ui; 744595 - Report
Submission
Attachments: FLAQ1G193_MO_A pdf

From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m,.com:>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAG10193_MQO_A:12023::3ul:: 744595 - Repaort Submission

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis

- - G
Environmental Protection overnor
Jeanette Nuiiez

BOb Martinez Center Lt. Governat

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

Facility Id: FLAQ10193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A

Reporting Period: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Part B Attached: YES
Other Attachments : NO

‘ ** you have any questions, please contact theDEP District Office for Wastewater facilities or the Notices
_.2nter for NPDES Stormwater facilities.

-~
A
i

oy gior )




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT -PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQ10163
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilsen Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROUP:  Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-001
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part IT spray irrigation 270 acres
Crestview, FL, 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 07/01/2023 To: §7/31/2023
No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units . of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
S | Recording
ample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.5 0 1 Continuous | nroter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 153 memmv&mum
. . . oW
Add. UWmm. Part IT Sprayfield Requirement (Annl Ave) MGD (1 Continmous) {nr o oo
Mon. Site: CAL-02 Totalizer)
S ! Recording
ample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.8 0 1 Continuous nrotor with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 P Permit Report Eommﬁ&bm
Add. Desc: Part Il Sprayfield PO MGD {1 Continuous) ow
\ i Mo Avg Meter with
Mon. Site: CAL-02 Requirement (o &ve) Totalizer
S ! Recording
ample N Flow
Flow Measurement 0.63 0 1 Continuous |y rorer with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit 12 %mmv&?m
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs . g MGD 1 Contin o
Mon. Site: FLW-02 Requirement {Annl Avg) (1 Continuods) | yreter with
omn. o1le: B Totalizer)
S . Recording
ampie . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.78 0 1 Continuous o ter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 O Permit R {Recording
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs . eport MGD (1 Continuous) Flow
. Requirement (Mo Avg) Meter with
Mon, Site: FLW-02 Totalizer)




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. A . Type
nalysis
16-hr Flow
mw%up Carbonaceous 5 day, WMEEm 5.9 0 1 Weekdy Proportioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
. W ol
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg) me/l (& Weekdy) wmﬁ”wwmmm
16-hr Flow
W%HU“ Carbonaceous 5 day, w\wﬂwuw 6.1 6.1 477 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
2 easurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
. . g Wi d
Mon, Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (WKl Avg) | Moavg) | "ET e it
16-hr Flow
Solids, Fotal Suspended Sample 2.6 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 ¥ Permit 200 (6-hr Flow
. . /L 1W P ioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg) " (1 Weeldy) mwﬂw”wmm
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 2.4 2.4 2.1 0 I Weekly |Proportioned
‘ Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maxizwm) | (Wkly Avg) | (Mo Avg) el (1 Weeldy) wmwwuowwmm%
Coliform, Fecal WMMM,MW»BQ " 6 0 1 Weekly Grab
PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 2000
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection Requirement (Annl h.fﬁv #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grah)

Mon. Site: EFF-01




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
= Ex. A ; Type
nalysis
Coliform, Fecal WMMMW“M@EmB ¢ 1 1 0 1 Weekly Grab
PARM Code 74055 1 Permit £00.0 200.0
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection . . ) #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grab)
G
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (Mo Geomn)
16-hr Flow
pH Sample 7.3 7.8 0 1 Continuous  [Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 5.1 (1 Continnous) HMH.M .MMM“MMQ
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Mininum) (Maximum) - O%Bwom:nv
16-hr Flow
Chlorine, Total Residual Tample 0.8 0 | 1Coutuuous |Proportioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 5 o.ooo. > ) Permit 05 (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection Requi ¢ Qﬁumﬁ:u& mg/L (1 Continuous) }Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFA-01 equiremen Composite)
16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Total (as N) WM mple 0.7 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
easarement Composite
PARM Code 00620 1 Permit 12.0 (16-hr Flow
. A N mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) Cowposite)
16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Total W\W mple 4.40 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 00600 1 Permit Report (16-hr Flow
. N . mg/L {1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) Composite)




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units ) of p
Ex. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
Phosphorus, Total (as P) Sample 0.60 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00665 1 Permit Report (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | &  woekdyy wmwﬂwmmm%
s . Recording
ample . Flow Meter
Flow Measuremernt 1.58 1.53 0 1 Continuous with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 R Permit 27s Renort mﬂmsﬂwm
Add. Desc: Influent - epor MGD (1 Contimuous) ow Meter
; i A 3MonA ith
Mon. Site: FLW-01 Requirement | (Mo Avg) | (3MonAvg) ?Hﬁ o)
S i Recording
ampie Flow Meter
Flow Measurement MNR 0 1 Monthly with
Totakizer
PARM Code 50050 S Permit Renort Wgoﬂwm
Add. Desc: WWTP Reuse PO MGD (1 Monthly) ow o eter
N i Mo Avg ith
Mon. Site: FLW-WWTP Requirement (Mo Avg) ?M_EE
Percent Capacity, (TMADF Sample
/Permitted Capacity) x 100 Measurement 555 0 1 Monthly Calenlated
PARM Code 00180 P Permit Report
Mon. Site: CAL-01 Requirement (Mo Avg) | PO (I Montbly) | (Caleulated)
16-hr Flow
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C |yerbrs 285 0 |Weekdy |Proportioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 (3 . (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent Permit Report mg/L (1Weekly)  |Proportioned
Requirement (Mo Ave) g Y. o
Mon. Site: INF-01 q = Composite)




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units : of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
. le
Solids, Total Suspended wwn% 231 0 1 Weekly Propertioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 G . (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent ngma ¢ %\MMH.,MMWV mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 cquiremen Composite)
SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE |SUBMITTED ON

NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

Ernest Nolan

1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE FREPARELD UNDER
MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCCRDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
GATHERING THE INFORMATION. THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS, TC THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. I AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS.

OR AUTEORIZED AGENT

Eleetronically Signed

{850 305-4638 | 08/27/2023




Parameter

Monitoring Site

Comments for Monitoring Group - R-001

50050 R

FLW-01

Influent numbers are based on offluent flowmeter and historical data. An outside contractor is working on the influent flowmeter.




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAG10193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL. 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROUP: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-003
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part I1I Reuse to General Reuse Area
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOQSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 07/01/2023 To: 07/31/2023
Frequency
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Amalysiy
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 0 mﬂgﬁ&%
Add. Desc: Part 1] Reuse : MGD {1 Continuous) oW vleter
. " i Annl Av with
Mon. Site: FLW-03 Requirement { 2) Tomliser)
am
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Cede 50050 1 Permit Report mwano%g&wm
Add. Desc: Part III Reuse epo MGD (1 Continuous) ow heter
. - i ©¢ Avg) with
Mon. Site: FLW-03 Requirement (Mo Ave Totalizer)
BQOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample MNR 0 MNE MNR
20C Measurement
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
.o - mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Annl Avg) Composite)
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 da Sample
» Carbo > day, P MNR | MNR | MNR 0 MNR MNR
20C Measurement
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Maximum) | (Wily Avg) ; (Mo Avg) e/l (@ Weeldy wmwﬂwwmm%




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration TInits No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Solids, Total Suspended Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR.
Measurement
PARM Code 00530 B
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 5.0 .
Disinfection N Requirement (Maximum} me/l. (1 Daily; 24 hours) | (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFB-03
Coliform, Fecal Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 74055 1
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 25.0 e
Disinfection Requirement (Maxiraum) #100mL (1 Daily; 24 hours) | (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-03
Oo:mo.ﬂp Fecal, % less than Sample MNR 0 MNR NNR
detection Measurement
PARM Code 51005 1 Permit 75.0 o
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (MinTotMo) percent (1 Daily; 24 hours) |(Caleulated)
Sample
VINR MNR MNR
pH Measurement i} 0 MR :
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 .
Mon, Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Minimum) Maximum) | S (1 Continuons) | - (Meter)
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50060 A
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 1.0 .
Disinfection Requirement (Minimum) mg/L (1 Continaous) (Meter)

Mon. Site: EFA-03




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units : of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Turbidity Sample MNR D MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 00070 B Permit Report N
. . NTU t
Mon. Site: EFB-03 Requirement (Maximum) (1 Continuous) | (Meter)
SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON

NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
CR AUTHORIZED AGENT

Ernest Nolan

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY QF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE FREPARED UNDER

MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED : OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY

OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM. OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR|Electronically Signed

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS, TC THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. | AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISCNMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS.

(850) 3054638

08/27/2023




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAO10193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DwW GROUP:  Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: RMP-Q
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Bioselids Quantity
Crestview, FL. 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 07/01/2023 To: 07/31/2023
. . . . . . No. Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units Ex of Tvpe
’ Analysis P
wgom@% Quantity (Land- Sample 28.73 0 1 Monthly Caletlated
Applied ) Measurement
PARM Code BOOOE + Permit Report
. L dry tons 1 Monthly, Calculated,
Mon. Site: RMP-2 Requirement {Mo Total) i ( no| )
Biosolids Quantity Sample
0.0 0 1 Month], Calculated
(Transferred) Measurement v
PARM Code B0O007 + Permit Report
. . dry t 1 Monthl; Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-3 Requirement (Mo Total) | 7Y fo08 (t Menthly) | (Caleulated)
.. . Sample
Biosolids Quantity (Landfilled 6.0 0 1 Monthl Calculated
osolids Q & ) Measurement ¥
PARM Code BOOOE + Permit Report
. . dry tons 1 Monthl; Calculated
Mon. Site; RMP-4 Requirement (Mo Total) Y ( )  [(Calenl )
NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER |1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER [SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION N ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED | OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Ermest Nokan OF THE PERSON OR. PERSONS WEO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSTBLE FOR |Electronically Signed {850) 305-4638 | 08/27/2023

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS. TC THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELTEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. 1 AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS.




Kennedy, Pamela

. om Nolan, Ernest
_ent: Monday, September 25, 2023 12:43 PM
To: Kennedy, Pamela
Cc: Jurkovic, Milan
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] EDEP EzDMR - FLAO10193_MO_A:2023::Aug: 748457 - Report
Submission
Attachments: FLAOT0193_MO_A.pdf

From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2023 2:30 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLA010193_MO_A::2023::Aug:: 748457 - Report Submission

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis
Environmental Protection Governor
Jeanette Nufiez

Bob Martinez Center L t. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

DMR Report Submission

Dear Certifier Ernest Nolan,

Attached you will find a copy of your. report submission.
The Report Submission Details are:

Facility Id: FLA010193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A :
Reporting Period: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Part B Attached: YES
Other Attachments : NO

nr':you have any questions, please contact theDEP District Office for Wastewater facilities or the Notices
Center for NPDES Stormwater facilities.




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT -PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQ1I0193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROUP:  Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-001
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part I spray irrigation 270 acres
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 08/01/2023 To: 08/31/2023
. . . . - . No. Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units of
Ex. . Type
Analysis
S | Recording
ample . Flow
.8 1 Continuous .
Flow Measurement 0 0 ot ?mw»m« with
otalizer
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 153 ﬁﬂmm%wngm
Add. Desc: Part H Sprayfield } MGD (1 Continuous) o
N i Annl Avg Meter with
Mon. Site: CAL-02 Requirement ﬁ = Totalizer)
S Recording
ample . Flow
Flow Measurernent 0.7 0 1 Continuous |00
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 P Permit Revort %mmm%&um
Add. Desc: Part I Sprayfield po MGD (1 Continuous) ow
. i Mo Avg) Meter with
Mon. Site: CAL-02 Requirement (o Ave Totalizer)
S 1 Recording
ample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.66 0 1 Contimuous |y ter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit 112 Qomw&bm
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs : MGD (1 Continuous) o
; i Annl Ay, Meter with
Mon. Site: FLW-02 Requirement ¢ o Totalizer)
3 L Recording
ampie . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.77 0 1 Continnous | ayeter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Q Permit R {Recording
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs Requi ¢ mamwmﬂa MGD (1 Continuoms) 3%%@19
Mon. Site: FLW-02 equuremen ® .
. . Totalizer)




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. A . Type
nalysis
16-hr Flow
W%Op Carbonaceous 5 day, WMEEm . 6.0 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
easuremen Composite
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
. g 1 P ;
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Aonl Ave) et (1 Vel mﬂ”mww“m%
16-hr Flow
WOOOUu Carbonaceous 5 day, WMEEw 9.7 9.7 71 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
2 easurement Composite
PARM Cods 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-hr Flow
. . b 1 Week i
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (Wkiy Avg) | (Mo Avg) mg/L (1 Weekly) wmwﬂwwmh%
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 2.5 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 ¥ Permit 20.0 (16-hr Flow
. . /L 1 Week! P rtioned
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg) e (1 ek mwﬂuomww
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 2.6 2.6 2.2 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measarement Composite
PARM Code 00530 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 (16-br Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) | (Wkiy Avg) | (Mo Avg) me't ( Weeld) wmwﬂwwmm%
Coliform, Fecal e 6 0 1 Weekly Grab
PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 2000
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection " : #100mL (1 Weekly) {Grah)
; Annl A
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg)




No Frequency Sanol
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units ’ of wple
. Ex. . Type
Analysis
Coli Sample
oliform, Fecal Measurement I 1 0 1 Weekly Grab
P Code 74055 1 Permit 800.9 200.0
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection . iy ’ #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximam) | (Mo Geoms)
le 16-hr Flow
pH MMMEU ¢ 7.4 7.9 0 1 Contiguous  |Propertioned
asuremen Composite
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 85 | Conti e Tlow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Minintum) (Maximum) e (1 Contimons) mwmmwwmww
. . I 16-hr Flow
Chlorine, Total Residual e et 0.6 0 | 1Contimuous |Proportioncd
easurenen Composite
MWM,H% nomw mo.om%. A et Permit 05 (16-kr Flow
. Pescr Basic 11smtection . - mg/L (1 Continuous) |Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFA-01 Requirement (Minimum) Composite)
. . Sample 16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Total (as N) 0.5 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00620 1 Permit 12.0 . (A Weekly) | Proportioned
o g . N mg eeldy roportione:
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) Cormposite)
i Sample 16-br Flow
Nitrogen, Total gmwwﬁmﬁmﬂ ¢ 2.60 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 00600 1 Permit Report (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) mg/l (1 Weeldy) | Proportioncd
Composite)




Freguency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
Phosphorus, Total (as P) mmsu_m 0.79 0 I'Weekdy |Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00665 1 Permit Report oL Weelde) | Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) g (1 Weeldy) mwﬂwmmm%
S ! Recording
anmpie . Flow Meter
Flow Measurement 1.51 1.53 ) 1 Continuous with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 R Permit 275 Reoors mﬁno@&um
Add. Desc: Influent - Epor MGD (1 Continuous) ow Meter
o Requirement (Mo Avg) | (3MonAvg) |~ with
Mon. Site: FLW-01 q Totalizer)
S ] Recording
ample Flow Meter
Flow Measurement MNR 0 1 Monthly with
Totalizex
PARM Code 50050 S Permit Renort Hmwmno_.&zm
Add Desc: WWTP Reuse cpo MGD (1 Monthly) lowv Meter
o Requirement (Mo Avg) v with
Mon. Site: FLW-WWTP Totalizer)
Percent Capacity, (TMADF Sample
/Permitted Capacity) x 100 Measurement 558 0 1 Monchly Caleulated
PARM Code 00180 P Permit Report
Mon. Siter CAL-01 Requirement (Mo Avg) | PETOEN (LMonthly) | (Caleulated)
Sample 16-hr Flow
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C 263 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
2
PARM Oomm 80082 G Permit Report (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent Require ¢ (Mo Ave) mg/L (1 Weekly) Propertioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 equiremen = Composite)




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units . of b
Ex. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 327 0 | Weekly | Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 G : (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent me.nmmn ¢ QHMMWMMMV mg/L (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 equremen Composite)
SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE GFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON

NAMETITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTTVE OFFICER
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
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND BEVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM. OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
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

Electronically Signed

(850) 305-4638 | 09/24/2023




Parameter

Monitoring Site

Comments for Monitoring Group - R-001

30050 R

FL'W-01

nflment nurbers are based on cffluent flowmeter and historical data. An outside contractor is working on the influent flowmeter.




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQ10193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT:  Monthly
Crestview, FL. 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROU?: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-003
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part ITT Reuse to General Rense Area
Crestview, L 32536
COUNTY: OKALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 08/01/2023 To: 08/31/2023
Frequency
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Axnalysis
ample
Flow Samp MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 02 ?sﬂgm
Add. Desc: Part ITI Reuse Requirement Qna.?@ MGD (1 Continuous) Hoﬁ;ﬂ»«
Mon. Site: FLW-03 ! n Totalizer)
a
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit Report Mwmncm.\_amﬁ
Add. Desc: Part III Reuse epo MGD (1 Continuons) ow veter
. i 0 Ay with
Mon. Site: FLW-03 wﬂmﬂ.ﬂﬁ.mﬁwmuﬁ ™ ® Totalizer)
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
20C Measurement
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 {16-hr Flow
. . mg/L {1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Annt Avg} Composite)
BOD, Carbonaceous Sample .
€ > day, P MNR | MNR | MNR 0 MINR MNR
20C Measurement
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 300 (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Reguirement (Maximum) | (Wily Avg) | (Mo Avg) e/t ¢ Weeldy wmwwmmwmm%




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or L.oading Units Quality or Concentration Units Ne. of Sample
= Ex. A . Type
nalysis
Solids, Total Suspended Sample MNR 0 MINR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 00530 B
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 5.0 .
Disirfection Requirement (Maximum) mg/L (1 Daily; 24 hours}! (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFB-03
Coliform, Fecal Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 74055 1
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 25.0 .
Disinfection Requirement (Maximum) #100mL. (1 Daily; 24 hours) | (Grab)
Moen. Site: EFF-03
Oomwd.gu Fecal, % less than Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
detection Measurerment
” ] .
MMWM?MWM\‘%Q%%WMWMM ! WMWMH ement g“&mhﬁ& percent {1 Daily; 24 hours) [(Calculated)
Sample
MNR MNR MNR MNR
PH Measurement 0
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 .
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Minimum) (Maximum) s (1 Continuous) (Meter)
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50060 A
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 1.0 .
Disinfection - - Requirement (Minimom) mg/L (1 Contimuous) (Meter)
Mon. Site: EFA-03




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quatlity or Concentration Units ' of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Turbidity Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 00070 B Permit Report .
. : NT 1 Conti 1
Mon. Site: EFB-03 Requirement (Maximum) v (1 Continuous) | (Meter)
TELEPHONE |SUBMITTED ON

NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTTVE OFFICER
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

Ernest Nolan

1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION TN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED | OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTEDR. BASED ON MY INQUIRY

OF THE PERSCON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR | Electronically Signed

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED I8, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIFF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. I AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR XKNOWING

VIOLATIONS.

(850 305-4638

09/24/2023




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

| VIOLATIONS.

CATHERING THE INFORMATION. THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS, TQ THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE., ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. | AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLAO10193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DwW GROUP: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: RMP-Q
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5107 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Biosolids Quantity
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALQOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 08/01/2023 To: 08/31/2023
Frequency
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
Biosolids Quantity (Land- Sample 3435 0 1Monthly | Caleulated
Applied) Measurement
PARM Code B0OOOS + Permit Report
. . dryt 1 Monthly Calculated
Mor. Site: RMP-2 Requirement (Mo Total) ryions (1 Monthly) | (Cateulated)
Biosolids Quantity Sample
0 1 Monthi Caleulated
(Transferred) Measurement 0 v
PARM Code BOOO7 + Permit Report
) ) ! dry ¢ 1 Monthly’ Caleulated
Mon. Site: RMP-3 Requirement (Mo Total) Ty ioms (1 Monthiy)  |(Calculated)
L . Sample
Biosolids Quantity (Landfilled 0 1 Month} Calculated
Q & ( ) Measurement 0 ¥
PARM Code BOGOS + Permit Report
: . dry t 1 Monthl, Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-4 Requirement (Mo Totay) | &7 fons ( Montily) |{(Calculated)
NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER |1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE GFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A $YSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED | OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Emest Nolan OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR |Elcetronically Signed (850) 3054638 ] 09/24/2023




Kennedy, Pamela

Trom: Nolan, Ernest
Jnt: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:40 AM
To: Kennedy, Pameia
Cc: Jurkevic, Milan :
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAD10193_MO_A:2023:Sep:750764 - Report
Submission
Attachments: FLAOT0193_MO_A.pdf

From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLA010193_MO_A::2023::5ep::750764 - Report Submission

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis
Environmental Protection Governor
Jeanette Nuiiez

Bob Martinez Center , Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

DMR Report Submission

Dear Certifier Ernest Nolan,

Attached you will find a copy of your report submission,
The Report Submission Details are:

Facility Id: FLA010193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A
Reporting Period: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

Part B Attached: YES
Other Attachments : NO

“if you have any questions, please contact theDEP District Office for Wastewater facilities or the Notices
Center for NPDES Stormwater facilities.
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From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.siate.flLus>

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.com:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAD10193_ MO A:2023::0¢t::753210 - Repaort Submission

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
The Report Submission Details are;

Facility Id: FLAG10193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A

Reporting Period: 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Part B Attached: YES
Ither Attachments : NO

If you have any questions, please contact theDEP District Office for Wastewater facilities or the Notices Center for NPDES
Stormwater facilities,

Sincerely,
EzDMR Staff
EzDMRAdmin@dep.state.fl.us

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Water Compliance Enforcement Program

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3550

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

850-245-8567
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From: Florida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep state {l.us>

Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2023 2:46 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan®ch2m.com>

Subject; [EXTERNAL] FDEP EzDMR - FLAD1G193_MO_A:2023::Nov::756639 - Report Submission

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis
Environmental Protection Governor

Jeanette Nufez

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blalr Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Shawn Hamilton

1 ‘ Secretary

DMR Report Submission

Dear Certifier Ernest Nolan,
Attached you will find a copy of your report submission.
The Report Submission Details are:

Facility Id: FLAO10193

Report Frequency: MO

Report Part: A

Reporting Period: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Part B Attached: YES
}ther Attachments : NO

Stormwater facilities.

Sincerely,
EzDMR Staff
EzDMRAdmin@dep.statefl.us

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Water Compliance Enforcement Program

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3550

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

850-245-8567
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From: Fiorida DEP EzDMR <no-reply@dep.state. flus>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Ernest Nolan <ernest.nolan@ch2m.com:

Subject: [EXTERNAL} FDEP EzDMR - FLAD10193_MO_A::2023::Dec::759015 - Report Submission

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DGGSElntiS
Environmental Protection oveinor
) Jeanette Nuiiez
Bob Mar.tmez Center Lt. Governor

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

Reporting Period: 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023

Part B Attached: YES
Ather Attachments : NO

Stormwater facilities,

Sincerely,
EzDMR Staff
EzDMRAdmin@dep state fl.us

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

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave TIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: oW GROUP:  Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-001
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part I spray irrigation 270 acres
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: ORALOOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: [2/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Erequency
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
= Ex. X Type
Analysis
Recording
Sample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.8 0 1 Continuous o ter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Y . (Recording
Add. Desc: Part I1 Sprayfield | erit 1.53 MGD @ Contimous) |, - F1O%
vl i {Annl Avg) ! Meter with
Mon. Site: CAL-02 Requirement = Totalizer)
Recording
Sample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.7 0 1 Continuons ypetor with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 P Permit Reort Qmmn.mn&um
Add. Desc: Part Il Sprayfield Requirement AZMvMaSu MGD (1 Continwousy |, »w”ﬂmﬂw
Mon. Site: CAL-02 4 ® Totalizer)
Recording
Sample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.73 0 1 Continupus Meter with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit 112 Qﬂmm“:.&mm
Add. Desc: Part [V RIBs Reguirement (Amlavg | MEP (1 Continuons) | roc "\
Mon. Site: FLW-02 q Totalizer)
Recording
Sample . Flow
Flow Measurement 0.77 0 1 Continuous | npoer with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 Q Permit Revort Qﬂmwmﬂowawum
Add. Desc: Part IV RIBs Reauirement Emﬂuma MGD (1 Continuous) |, ﬂ»mﬂm "
Mon. Site: FLW-02 q = Totalizer)




Mon. Site: EFF-01

ﬁ N Frequency Samol
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units o of ampe
Ex. A . Type
nalysis
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample . ) 16-hr Flow
20C Measurement 3.9 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
) Composite
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 oL (L Weekdy) | Pronortioned
e - m; ee Toportione
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg) Y o%Euaw&
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sampl 16-hr Flow
20C 0 §2 day gm»WﬂMaEma 5.4 5.4 4.7 0 1 Weeldy Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 4.0 30.0 ety |phr Blow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximnm) | (Wkly Avg) | (Mo Avg) e/t (1 Week) mwﬂmwmmm
. Sample 16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended 2.6 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 Y Permit 200 oL (1 Weekls) | Fropoctionsd
. X . - m. eekly roportigne
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Annl Avg Composite)
. mmaﬁﬂw 16-hr Flow
Solids, Total Suspended 33 2.5 2.6 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00530 1 Permit 60.0 45.0 30.0 oL (1 Weeky) e Blow
o : A . o mg eekly roportione
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum}) | (Wkly Avg) | (Mo Avg) Composite)
. S le
Coliform, Fecal y\wwwﬂwmsmb " 5 0 1 Weekly Grab
PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 2000
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection Requirement ( Eua V@ #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grab)




No Frequency S I
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units ’ of Ampte
Ex. A . Type
nalysis
Coli Sample
oliform, Fecal Measurement 13 4 0 1 Weekly Grab
P Code 74035 1 Permit $00.0 200.0
Add. Desc: Basic Disinfection 3 o : #100mL (1 Weekly) (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximumm) | (Mo Geomn)
Sample 16-hr Flow
pH 7.1 7.7 0 1 Continuous  }Proportioned
Measurement Composite
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 85 : (16-br Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Minimum) Madmam) | (1 Continnous) | Proportioned
Composite}
. ) Samnle 16-hr Flow
Chlorine, Total Residual gmmW:memm " 0.7 0 1 Continuous | Proportioned
Composite
. Dese: Basio Disnfection |Permit b oL roportione
. ! N . m; (1 Continuous) | Proportioned
Mon. Site: EFA-01 Requirement (Minimum) Composite)
; : Sample 16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Nitrate, Total (as N) gmm%ﬁwﬂﬁmﬁ t 0.2 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 00620 1 Permit 12.0 (16-br Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement Maximum) | & (X Weeldy) - \Proportioned
Composite)
) Sample 16-hr Flow
Nitrogen, Total gmmwﬁ.mamﬁ ¢ 14.10 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Composite
PARM Code 00600 1 Permit Report (16-r Elow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 Requirement (Maximum) melt (1 Feetn) wmwﬂwwmm%




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units : of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
16-hr Flow
Phosphorus, Total (as P) Saxple 0.18 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measarement Composite
PARM Code 00665 1 it (16-hr Flow
Mon. Site: EFF-01 wwﬁ t (Mmoo | L (1 Weeldy) | Proportioned
. . AW.—HHHWEO; P Ooamwn_mmﬁwu
S 1 Recording
ampie . Flow Meter
Flow Measurement 142 1.46 0 1 Continuous with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 R Permit 275 Report mxooh.aam
Add. Desc: Influent - eper MGD (1 Continuous) aw VEter
N i Mo A 3MonA th
Mon. Site: FLW-01 Requirement | (MoAvg) ) GMondve) Totalizer)
S ! Recording
ample Flow Meter
Flow Measurement MNR 0 1 Monthly with
Totalizer
PARM Code 50050 S Permit {Recording
Add. Desc: WWTP Reuse Requi ¢ ﬁmwﬂbeﬂv MGD (1 Monthly) Eaﬂawﬁwam«
Mor. Site: FLW-WWTP équremen = Totalizer)
Percent Capacity, (TMADF Sample ,
/Permitted Capacity) x 100 Measurement 530 0 1 Monthly Calonlated
PARM Code 00180 P Permit R
Mon. Site: CAL-01 Requirement ﬁzmmmﬂmu percent (1 Monthly)  (Calenlated)
16-hr Flow
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C WMEEQ 248 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
easurement Composite
PARM Code 80082 G . (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent wowgmﬁ " aﬂmﬁhﬂu mg/L (1 Weekly) Propertioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 equiremen o AvE Composite)




Frequency

Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units No. of Sample
Ex. . Type
Analysis
) Sample 16-hr m.,Hcs_
Solids, Total Suspended mp 247 0 1 Weekly Proportioned
Measarement Composite
PARM Code 00530 G . (16-hr Flow
Add. Desc: Influent wmwa.n“ ¢ gwwvhmwv mg/k, (1 Weekly) Proportioned
Mon. Site: INF-01 equiremen _ Composite)
SIGNATURE CF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE |SUBMITTED ON

NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
OR, AUTHORIZED AGENT

Ernest Nolan

1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER
MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATICN SUBMITTED IS, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF. TRUE. ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. ] AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION. INCLUDING THE PGSSIBILITY OF FINE AND [IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS,

OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

Electronically Signed

(830) 303-4638 | 01/22/2024




ﬁ Parameter

Monitoring Site

Comments for Monitoring Greup - R-001

0050 R

FLW-01

Tofluent numbers arc based on cfffuent flowmeter and historical data. An outside contractor is working on the influent flowmeter,




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCBARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMRBER: FLA010193
ADDRESS: 198 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL  REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: Dw GROUP: Domestic
MONITORING GROUP: R-003
FACILITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Part [T Reuse to General Reuse Area
Crestview, FL 32536
COUNTY: OKALQOSA MONITORING PERIOD: From: 12/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Utiits ) of P
Ex. . Type
Analysis
am;
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 Y Permit 02 (Recording
Add. Desc: Part 1II Reuse . . MGD (1 Continwous) Flow Meter
Mon. Site: FLW-03 Requirement (Annl Avg) with
on. Site: FLW- Totalizer)
Flow Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 50056 1 Permit Revort (Recording
Add. Desc: Part TII Reuse Roquirement oy | MGD (1 Contimuous) | F1O% Meter
Mon. Site: FLW-03 Totalizer)
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, Sample
? ’ MN MNR MNR.
20C Measurement R 0
PARM Code 80082 Y Permit 20.0 rag/L (1 Weekly) %ﬂwm‘wwﬁ
P . - Y e
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Annl Avg Composite)
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day. Sample
’ ’ VIN VIN VIN MNR MNR
20C Measurement R R R 0
PARM Code 80082 1 Permit 60.0 459 30.0 (16-hr Fow
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Maximorm) | (Wily Ave) | Mo Avg) | "8 ey ey




No Frequency Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units m ) of
X. . Type
Analysis
Solids, Total Suspendsd Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 00530 B
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 50 o
Disinfection Requirement (Maximum) mg/L (1 Daily; 24 hours) | {Grab)
Mon. Site: EFB-03
Coliform, Fecal Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Code 74655 1
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 250 .
Disinfection Requirement {(Maximum) A100mL (1 Daily; 24 hours) | (Grab)
Mon. Site: EFF-03
Oomwo.ﬂmu Fecal, % less than Sample 0
detection Measurement
W\How m%%ﬁmﬂ..mmw 1 MMM”WMOEAW&H 9&%%%33 percent (1 Daily; 24 hours) [{Caleulated)
Sample
VINR VINR MNR MNR
pH Measurement 0
PARM Code 00400 1 Permit 6.0 8.5 1 Conti "
Mon. Site: EFF-03 Requirement (Minimum) (Maximum) s-u- (1 Continuous) | (Meter)
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample MNR 0 MNR MNR
Measurement
PARM Ceode 50060 A
Add. Desc: High-Level Permit 1.0 .
Disinfection Requirement (Minimam) g/l (1 Confinuous) (Meter)
Mon. Site: EFA-03




Frequency
. . R . . . No. Sample
Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration Units Ex of Type
. Anpalysis
s Sample
Turbidity P MNR 0 MNR MNE
Measurement
PARM Code 00070 B Permit Report .
: . . NTU (1 Continuous) {Meter)
Mon. Site: EFB-03 Requirement (Maximum)
e TITLT PRINCID AT FX U TVE OFFICER. |1 GRATIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS DOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION TN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALIFIED ! OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED. BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Srnest Nolan OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM, OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR | Electronically Signed (850) 305-4638 | 01/22/2024

GATHERING THE INFORMATION, THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED 18, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. | AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING

VIOLATIONS,




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING

REPORT - PART A

PERMITTEE NAME: City of Crestview PERMIT NUMRBER: FLAQ10193
ADDRESS: 168 N Wilson Ave LIMIT: FINAL REPORT: Monthly
Crestview, FL 32536 FACILITY TYPE: DW GROUP: Domgstic
MONITORING GROUP: RMP-Q
FACLLITY: Crestview WWTP
LOCATION: 5101 Arena Rd DESCRIPTION: Biosolids Quantity
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
WSE:% Quantity {Land- Sample 42.15 0 1 Monthly Calculated
Applied) Measurement
PARM Code BO006 + Permit Report
. dryt 1 Monthly Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-2 Requirement (Mo Total) ryrons ¢ w | )
Biosolids Quantity Sample
0 1 Moniil Caleulated
{Transferred) Measurement 0 Y
PARM Code BOOO7 + Permit Report
. A dry tons 1 Monthl Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-3 Requirement (Mo Fotal) . (1 Monthly) ( )
. . . Sample
Biosolids Quanti andfilled 0 0 1 Month) Calculated
Q ty (b ) Measurement v
PARM Code BOOOE + Permit Report
. . dry t 1 Monthly Calculated
Mon. Site: RMP-4 Requirement (Mo Total) Fy TN (1 Monthly) | (Cateulated)
NAME/TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER |I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS BOCUMENT AND ALL ATTACHMENTS WERE PREPARED UNDER | SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER | TELEPHONE | SUBMITTED ON
OR AUTHORIZED AGENT MY DIRECTION OR SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SYSTEM DESIGNED TO ASSURE THAT QUALTFIED [OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
PERSONNEL PROPERLY GATHERED AND EVALUATED THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED, BASED ON MY INQUIRY
Erncst Nolan OF THE PERSON OR PERSONS WHO MANAGE THE SYSTEM. OR THOSE PERSONS DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR |Elcctronically Signed (850) 305-4638 | 011222024

GATHERING THE INFORMATION. THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED 18, TC THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF, TRUE, ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. | AM AWARE THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT PENALTIES FOR
SUBMITTING FALSE INFORMATION, INCLUDING THE POSSIBILITY OF FINE AND IMPRISONMENT FOR KNOWING
VIOLATIONS.




